Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, April 21, 2014
6.00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
» Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
¢ To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.




42

School District of Phillips

Regular Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Page #
[. | Callto Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Baratka
1. Roll Call of Board Members Baratka
[ll. | Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Baratka
IV. | Public Participation Forum - Where members of the public will be Baratka
allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of interest
to the school district. No action will be taken on items presented.
V. Board Member Recognition Morgan
VI. | Oath of Office Theder/Rodewald
VII. | Ameresco Presentation and Board Action Representatives
from Ameresco
VIIl. | Administrative Reports and Committee Reports
A. Principal Report — PAMS/PHS Hoogland
1. Students of the Month
2. Educator Effectiveness Update
3. Varsity Football Program
B. Principal Report — PES Scholz
1. Students of the Month
2. Educator Effectiveness Update
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. Special Education Update
D. Student Liaison Report Schleife
E. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. Leadership Communication Team Update — Staffing 2014-15
2. Virtual School K-5 Options
3. CESA #12 Board/Administrator Meeting — April 30, 2014 PDF
F. Finance Manager Report Theder
1. Quarterly Finance Report PDF
2. P-Card Program
G. Business Services Committee — April 17, 2014 Rodewald
IX. | Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. World Language Options Morgan
B. Fund 80 Expenditures Morgan
C. Schedule Board Organizational Meeting Baratka
D. Distribution of Graduation Diplomas on Friday, May 23, 2014 Baratka
X. | Consent [tems Baratka
A. Approval of Minutes from March 17, 2014 Regular Board Meeting 44-46
B. Approval of Personnel Report 47
C. Approval of Bills PDF
XI. | ltems for Next Board Meeting Baratka




43

Xl

XKL

XIV.

Motion to convene into executive session at the conclusion of the open
session pursuant to 19.85(1)(f), Wis. Stats,, for the purpose of
considering personal history of a student.

e  Graduation Request

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to 19.85(2), Wisc.
Stats., if necessary, to act on motions made during the executive
session.

Adjourn

Baratka

Baratka

Baratka




44

MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Monday, March 17, 2014

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Baratka at
5:00 pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Present: Adolph, Baratka, Distin, Marlenga, Rodewald, Pesko, Willett and Student
Liaison Schleife. Absent: Arndi and Heidenreich. Administration present: Morgan,
Hoogland, Schoiz and Lemke. Others: Staff, students, and community members.

President Baratka stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted
according to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned
buildings, the District Phillips website, and The BEE.

Public Participation - Dr. Lyn Ludwig advocated for Spanish as a world language

. option and asked that world language options be added to next month's agenda.

Administrative and Committee Reporis

E (2) Ameresco representatives were present to give a mid-project update on
energy saving facility improvement measures, long-term building improvement
needs, and present a timeline. They highlighted PHS roof repair, PHS
entryway and security options, and elementary school potential projects. The
representatives will be here for the April business services committee meeting
and will make their final presentation to the Board at the April 21% meeting.

They will be looking for direction at that meeting for assembling the final project

package. Final costs will be presented in May. If the project is approved, work

can begin as soon as June.
A. Principal Report — PhMS/PHS — Colin Hoogland

1. PhMS Students of the Month are Brook Pember (6), Kirsten Weik (7), and
Ashley Kilty (8). '

2. PHS Students of the month are Graham Arneson and Nichole Reinke.

3. PhMS/PHS staff continued to work on student learning objectives during
the inservice time this morning. Most teachers have completed their
second student survey and have entered it into their My Learning Plan.

B. Principal Report — PES — Dave Scholz

1. PES stafi did a gallery walk with their posted student learning objectives
and gave and received input on how to improve them. Looked at SMART
goals.

2. PES Students of the Month are Nick Kaska (grade 3) and Alena Zorn
(grade 2).

3. Parent Outreach event sponsored by Title | last week was very well
attended. A lite meal was followed by a performance by Randy Peterson.

4.  The building had a successful fund raiser to help out custodian Frank Soul
who is out with a broken arm.

C. Pupil Services Report — Vick Lemke

1.  Special education is currently serving 125 students. There are seven

referrals at this time.




VI,

VIII.

A5

2. The special education advisory committee met on March 4™, The
committee is no longer mandated, but many school districts are keeping
the committee for communication purposes. The commitiee looked at
self-assessment, new initiziives, how to get STAR information to parents
more efficiently, and expaiiding info more community involvement.

Student Liaison Report —~ Kyle reported on the pros and cons of the eight period

day after almost two years of use. There are some classes that would benefit

from being able to have longer class periods.

Superintendent Report

1.  The Board needs to make some decisions on Fund 80 expendltures for
this year yet. Mr. Morgan requested that the Phillips Area Aquatic
Foundation be placed on ihe April agenda to discuss their locker room
revision plans. Also discussed were the PHS auditorium and athletic field
improvements.

2. Ameresco presentation was done earlier in the meeting.

Finance Manager Report — Leah Theder was not available for this meeting.

She will be presenting information about P-card purchasmg plan next month.

Special Education Advisory Committee — March 4" — was addressed in Pupil

Services Report.

Business services committee met on March 12, 2014. Items discussed

included: P-card purchasing plan, proposed bus purchases, seatbelt use in

school-owned vans, requirement for increasing lunch prices, and summer

project wish list.

ltems for Review and Possible Action

A.

The administrative team are reviewing the CESA #12 service contract for next
year and believe there are a few services that can be reduced or eliminated.
Motion (Pesko/Willett) to approve the contract for an amount not to exceed the
2013-14 service contract. Motion carried 7-0.

Jim Adolph, Jill Arndt, and Rick Morgan will be attending the March 31, 2014
legislative meeting in Medford.

As part of the National School Lunch Program, we are required to determine
our average price for paid student lunches based on October figures. Since
our average is still below the DPI requirement, we must raise lunch prices.
Motion (Rodewald/ Willett) to increase lunch prices at PES to $2.40, at PhMS
to $2.55, at PHS to $2.90 and adult lunches to $4.00 to meet guidelines.
Motion carried 7-0. ‘

Motion (Adolph/Willett) to approve out-of-state student field trips for German 2
students to attend the Festival of Nations in St. Paul and Physics students to
attend Physics Days at Valleyfair in Shakopee, WI in May 2014. Motion carried
7-0.

Motion (Willett/Rodewald) to approve following consent items. Motion carried 7-0.

A.
B.

Approve minutes from February 17, 2014 regular board meeting.
Approve recruitment of PhMS track coach.




46

C. Approval of bills from February 2014 (#336559 to 336722 and wires) for
$532,890.72.

VII.  The next regular board meeting will be held on April 21, 2014 at 6:00 pm. ltems for
next meeting include Ameresco presentation, virtual school options for K-Grade 5,
world language options, and planned meeting items.

VIIl.  Motion (Willett/Adolph) to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0. Meeting adjourned at 6:15
p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Wendy Rodewald, Clerk
Board of Education




47

Personnel Report
March 15, 2014 — April 17, 2014

New Hires/Transfers

Name/Location Catego Position Status New ;rev:ouse Effective Date
Position Description gory Salary Sgllgr;ye
Middle Schoaol
Kirsten Gabay PEA Track Coach $984.00 $984.00 2014 Season
Recruitment
Position Position Status Category Location Posting Date
PhMS Track Coach Replace Andy Marshall PEA PhMS 3/6/2014
K-12 Art Teacher Replace Sheila Miske PEA K-12 372112014
Retirements — Resignations
o Resignation/ (Effective Years of .
Name Position Retirement [Date Service Location
PHS Varsity
Darrell Gago Football Coach Resignation |lmmediately 1 PHS
PHS
John Deneen Special Ed Resignation |June 6, 2014 1 PHS
Teacher '







B

) ) - C ppERRERARErFErrrixyrrry JT0TRT SO PUE syrrf X iREREFEEERFFREFELR

, gF IS3UNCODY JO IDqER

GGTLS 85 0TS PES G0°LS GE 5007826 0z €I ETL QS SLYLES 'S STEROT onuoady PUBIDH

gg°Ls 98°0TS'PEY S0° LS 6E°G007826°F 0Z ETE'ETL QOE"GLP'LES S aN0d TREENED " — —— 0T

IR SL 6 00-00% SHEAI RE0D  —m—m—— e ~0000S8 656 ——=¥0T

¥87LS : £0°00€ SNOENYTIEOSIR — ————= ~-~ ~0000S 066 ~=—-¥WOT

vETBL 75772 ig v0z’8z BZ¥I0'STT ATME-E YA MOIME - SQNAAEY --———- --- -000CE TL6 ---¥0T

007001 S80T/SITYS INTEINDT  —-——-- —-— ~0000C 198 ---¥0T

ZT6TEST  00°BLE’E : SIISSY QAXIE IO §S0T/ATHE  ~————- -—— -0000F 098 —--—¥0T

99771 00°TFI’ZI 00" TPTZT 00" 27828 TdQ ION IIVIS N¥EL QT¥ Q21  -—-——- -—- -00005 0BL ~--¥0T

96°9T 00" FOF‘61Z YL TTIIL YESE  m——m—m ——— =0000G TSL -~-H0T

97" 8 00-0LE’S ’ 9L Z8YEY SINY¥S IDIOCHd THIOHES  ———-- ——— -0000§ 0£L ——-¥O0T

cez9e ‘e aT¥ WEINEWGD — ~----— ——— —0C00S 189 ——-90T

GBE€ZT €8°9LT  LTTGVE'T LI"G¥8"T 007 00T T TEROT HONOWHI TANEATY FIEL§  =—--== ~== ~0000§ 095 ~—-Nu0T

LS99 L8799 Z9°6TL'EST ZLTELD'6BE ary @9vs  ————- ~ —=— —0000§ 0G9 =--d0T

0g 00T 00°0%E“S 00" 0SE’S SINVYED IDIALOMA THIDELS  ~—~——m ——— —0000§ 0€9 —--¥0T

08°€9 00 00€'€Z9 £8°£9 00T0vS 8TL T 00" LLE ‘099 00°5TZ*269°T QI¥ NOISWZITEOOE — ———-—- ——— -0000§ 1g9 =~--¥0T

00°00T 00°GL8°T9 - 00°5L8'TS 00°5L8°19 QIY¥ SI¥LIS WEHIQ  ===-~= --~ -0000§ 619 ———H0T

. 00000 ‘5T QI¥ REYYELT  ———=== === =00005 EI9 =---¥0T

[AA A cot00T 00-ztE’0? 00-ZTE’02 QIY¥ NOTINIMOISNYAL ——————-——— 00005 ZT% ---¥0T

00"006°‘F SAI¥ TWYEJdS 0 LISNYHEL m————— ee— 00008 LIS ---¥0T

00 ows 060°287 06°028°T 00°000°T STOEN0S “YIALINI SAIV IO IISNVUL e s =(0005 518 ---¥0T

00" D¥S/GST TISTA CHDS TH INEWTIOUNZ NZA0  ————-— ~-- —0000% §¥E —-—¥0T

£E €9 00008 26921 00°05Z°8 00008 00700579 N TOOHDS X¥Q WYINDHY  ~———-— ——- ~0000§ TPE -—-¥0T

797€0T FETLOE 8L TOT 2B VY9 0T £5°LST E 00°065§°0T STIINEE = ————oe === =00008 £62 =~—d0T

86758 00°0T9'T 80°€6 00°LPS’6T 00°000°T2 SEES INEOOLS — www—ww === —0000§ 267 -—-¥0T

55°69 96°FTT T ¥£-29 L6986 F 05°€30°T 00-000°8 SINFHISHANT NO ISTMEINT  ~————— ——= -00005 082 ——-¥0T

08°9LZ 6V 26T  0ETLBBYZ 007 0L 00006 ‘T EWOONI KITATIOV TOCHOS MFHIO — ——---- -—— -0000G §LZ ——-¥O0T

SDTE0T  00°0§T’T £9°60T  00°€08FT 00" 78T 00°00S‘ET SNOISSIRDY  —————n— ——= =0000§ ILZ ——Y0T

B9 5L 9% 582 LETIS 15°22L T 0DT00E’S SHAZ WOLININOASNMSE —-———— --— =0000S 672 ~~-d0T

6E"E9 8768 vm.mﬁm~M . 0070087t YY1 EHOH ETIG0R =—mm—— ——— —0000¢ £TZ -—d0T

89° L5 607 8S 08°8FS PI8‘2 €5 88L°VVP8‘Y XEL AIEEAOHd ¥¥IZL INIYIND  —————— ——— =~0000¢ TIZ =--—¥0T

% GLAE  A3TATAOY ATUAUON % GLAL  A3TATIOY QIXL XTTATIOY ATUJUOW  SebpUd posrasd D¥S T Y00l [Ed | OROE 09S O01aE
£T-2T02 £T-2T02 Y2I=RH PI-£T0T PT-€T0E TT~E£T0Z UDIRR vﬂIMAQN ’

Mﬂo PvaﬁMmom T ‘;.u.;._;u.. .;mmﬂoﬁo N oHIHo oo No wd G-
I nﬂﬁ_ﬁrCh HO HLFLLmdﬂ Toousg - ’ . - h il Ndﬁﬁﬂﬂ%m

ST emewa D v I

PR P T A E ) - - .




18961965 el .

60°/99 [00d JUSLIAS3AL] 1,A0D [B207
TL6T6°S6ET jueg [BUOIIEN 1511
WIOZ ?nm yoJep| jo se 1PUISId 943 01 sjqeneny m_u_.:._n_ . rxxrxprexyy 3T0dSXT FO PUH *#***k*#****%ﬂ****fﬁ#«#
' - - ZPE  1SIUNODSY FO IooUM

EET6S 55°282°ET9 66585 00°3707228 7 €6 ESTITTY 8C°gE8‘TIO 8 gTER0L =susdxy pueIn
. Tv 282711 6€°28Z°TT SNOIIOWSNYNL WYEO0¥d-NON ¥IHLO G ——— HOT
T1°IT LB 7Ly 'S LL"§ T6°929 ‘92 00" TLOYTIY ANTS TUNOIIOQMISNI CESYHOWNE e e £ e FOT
€070 8L7E€TT 289 OO MIRIONY O5 SUEISNESL —— T} -  FE0T
9% 66 0686 ¥G9GL'ELE . L8~ L96'€RE SEOTANNES INOZdNS WHEIC i A =0T
00700T . 00" 000°T SEOIAYAS IEEd @@=0——— ———— 82 ——— H0T
€8 LL 9L*Z167S2 £6°08 ZT° 07686 00°£6878T 00" v9TIEET SINTHBANT 3 HONVINSNI e T — HoT
YUOL [t AR A 8579F 8L 806 ‘66T TZ PVE’E §0°90E7EFE STOTANES THHLNID ——— T - 20T
08°L9 LI ESLIEET 91759 8BS SVTT BE"6SE 50T 98 88V 6ELT NOIIWEISINIACY SSINISOE —  ——— === §2 ——- 207
SR E0°60Z°2ZE v zs TL*90Z'LOE g8 8YLITE 0G'LET'Z67 NOTIWHISINTROY ONIGTIONG TOOHOS ——— mmmmpE === FO0T
S¥ 9L perE8z et Y0¥ ST ZTO'0LT 65°656°ST 98°£8Y ‘592 NOIGYETSININGY TYdaNds ——— e —gT ——— HOT
L0* 08 LOTTESTE 28718 Tz ZTy "It g 6p0’ZT 99°¥52’81g SEOTANES EEYLS TUNOIIOOMTSNT | = mmeefl - HOT
' ¥T°8E 1E£2ILYE 167985 FSTEE9'6Y yELGZYO ¥0°8227L8 SEDIAMES TIdRE e T AR 20T
. T6°79 TT 25072 L9"ET £T°159°8 8L780%°T 087508761 SOEEN TYIOEES WHELO m—— e [T e 0T
89" TL 667229 °LT LE'TY £5°966‘EL LS Z8F'ET L1-Les’ert SEIITATIOY YYINDIEEAND-00 ——— e T - HO'T
L0 PO 9L"0LE'2T L9-0¢8 ¥P508°08 QB ETIF0T LT 680 'EFT ROTAOTEEND TYOTSEIHA —— e P 20T
SL P9 €T 0EE’8T 8¥°865 SF*OTE'ZBT SPyyE Ve T0°2EP'90E FOTODTEEAD TYNOIIEO0A —  ——— ———— €T ——— HOT
65' 79 6T E6L7T9T 6219 E5°FBOLEOT LT ¥EL'92T 6L TEB’GLI'T HOTOOTEEAD WYINOTY —— g FOT
L8"€9 BT FOT TET [4- ] L0 ¥¥8'TRE ¥9 LLT'¥ET 96 LsE'BES T HOTAOTEEAD QEIVIINTITIITAN e =TT 40T
% 03X JTATIOY ATUJUOR & QLA ATTaTI0Y OIAd AITATIOT ATUIEON  305png pesTady . £dac ed | oNad LEO 4z

£T-ZT0Z  ET-ZT0Z WoXER ¥I-€T0Z  FI-£10¢ YE-£T0Z UPTER $T-£T02 :
T EOVd . Ce _ (pToz/g :e3eq). YWD <y preos L . oo - - . Y. GSTOT0-370I~T0T00720°FI"S0

BT/AN/EN . WA AE:C ' sdTTTETUE JO 20TIRSTO TOeUDS v T ) T . - drzTENGETE



